Chariton Community School Board Regular Session February 14, 2022

The Chariton Community School District met in regular session on February 14, 2022, in the Administration Office Board Room. The regular meeting was called to order by Board President, Casey DeHoedt at 6:30 pm. Board members present were Sarah Willis, Vice President, Kyle Curtis and Dustin Shivvers. Jamie Aulwes was absent. Also present were Superintendent Larry Achenbach, Board Secretary and Business Manager, Kylie Dittmer and Transportation and Building and Grounds Director, Corey Johnson.

Good news was shared by the board.

Visitors were welcomed. There was no one present to address the board.

Board Agenda

Ms. Willis made a motion to approve the agenda. Motion carried, 4-0.

Focus on Education

Brenda Peterson from Columbus Elementary presented on a math fluency program called Building Fact Fluency.

ICAT Presentation

Chad Alley presented the Building Assessment results from the Iowa Assessment Advocate Team.

Consent Agenda

A motion was made by Mr. Shivvers to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 4-0. The following was included in the consent agenda:

- 1. Approval of Board Minutes
 - a. January 10, 2022
 - b. January 19, 2022
 - c. January 24, 2022
 - d. January 25, 2022
 - e. January 31, 2022
 - f. February 1, 2022
- 2. Building Rentals
 - a. Adam Bahr—Johnson Auditorium for the Vredenburg Performing Arts Series
 - b. Chad Masters -CMS Gym for Youth Baseball
- 3. Open Enrollment
 - a. One student out to Knoxville for the 2022-2023 school year, met the deadline
- 4. Resignations
 - a. Jacklyn Erickson as Data Team Lead and Junior Class Sponsor
 - b. Jeanna Snook as Middle Schools Girls Basketball
 - c. Kaleb Schrodt as Part Time Associate, Nurse Assistant
 - d. Kristin Benton as Secretary at Van Allen
- 5. Contracts/Letters of Intent
 - a. Blaine Connelly as CMS/CHS Guidance Counselor
 - b. Leah Mills as CHS Science Teacher
 - c. Laura Shelton as Title I Teacher at Columbus
 - d. Kasey Lahart as 5th Grade Teacher

- e. Mike Moran as Middle School Baseball
- f. Makenzie Stites as Girls Tennis
- g. Jay Pierschbacher as Assistant Boys Soccer
- h. Andrew St Lawrence as Assistant Girls Soccer
- i. Ann Aulwes as Academic Interventionist at Columbus
- 6. Secretary's Reports and Bills

Action Items

Mr. Shivvers made a motion to approve the final reading of Board Policy 504—Student Activities and 505—Student Scholastic Achievement. Motion carried, 4-0.

Ms. Willis made a motion to approve the first reading of the 2022-2023 School Calendar. Motion carried, 4-0.

No action was taken on the first reading of revisions to the CMS Student Handbook. This was tabled for additional revisions.

Ms. Willis made a motion to approve a three year Superintendent contract for Brad Baker, to begin on July 1, 2022. The starting salary for this contract is \$160,000 with a 3% increase in years two and three. Motion carried, 4-0.

Discussion Items

Mr. Achenbach led a discussion on school make up days. Currently, the district had one early out and one late dismissal.

Mr. Achenbach led a discussion on the Return to Learn Plan. At this time, the district has fewer students in quarantine.

Mr. Achenbach led a discussion on the March Board Meeting. This board meeting falls during Spring Break. A quorum is expected, so the board meeting will not be moved.

Reports, Communications and Announcements

Committee reports were given.	
Principal reports were given.	
Ms. Willis made a motion to adjourn. Motion ca	arried, 4-0. The time was 8:19 pm.
Casey DeHoedt, Board President	Kylie Dittmer, Board Secretary